
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
To: 	 Burrows, Charlotte (SMO) 
Sent: 	 6/9/2011 8:15:52 PM 
Subject: 	 RE: talkers 

Thanks. Can you send directly? It'll be one less detail I need to keep track of. Thx. 

From: Burrows, Charlotte (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 3:53 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: RE: talkers 
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From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 3:20 PM 
To: Burrows, Charlotte (SMO) 
Subject: RE: talkers 

Great. Thanks. Do you want me to just go ahead and flip to Tracy or do you want me to adopt as my own and leave 
you out of it? 

From: Burrows, Charlotte (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 2:36 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
Subject: FW: talkers 

Matt -2 suggestions below on the law enforcement ops talker. 

op 
Also, minor tweaks to the second paragraph: 
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From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO) 
Sent: Thursday, June 09, 2011 1:48 PM 
To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Burrows, Charlotte 
(SMO) 
Subject: RE: talkers 

Tracy, here are some edits for the law enforcement operations talker. « File: Preserving Law 
Enforcement Operations talkers.docx » 

From: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 5:27 PM 
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Burrows, Charlotte 
(SMO) 
Subject: talkers 

Attached is a first cut at talkers on the points we discussed this morning - overall gun trafficking on SW border, balancing 
oversight w. need to protect le info and terry. feel free to add/delete/edit. 

<< File: Preserving Law Enforcement Operations talkers.docx >> << File: General F &F points.docx >> << File: Agent 
Terry murder points.docx >> 
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